
Christina Stacey - Re: Sign Permit - 19 Commercial St 

I am on the seconded floor, Five Country Credit Union is one floor below us, on the first floor 
(basement level). 
I will be in the office on Tuesday, please call with any questions. My cell is 807-1902. 
Thank you so much. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 14, 2015, at 3:25 PM, Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Hi Laura,

I am reviewing your sign permit application and had a quick question - are you a tenant of 
the ground floor or an upper story?  If you could clarify which area of the building you 
occupy it would be very helpful.

Thanks,
Chris

Christina Stacey
Zoning Specialist - Inspections Division
City of Portland
389 Congress St.
Portland, ME 04101
(207) 874-8695
cstacey@portlandmaine.gov

From: Laura Sosnowski <laura@mainehomeconnection.com>
To: Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 12/14/2015 5:05 PM
Subject: Re: Sign Permit - 19 Commercial St

Page 1 of 1

12/15/2015file:///C:/Users/cstacey/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/566EF6E7PortlandCityHall100...


